

FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Picard, Michel" <mpicard@kpmg.ca>, Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Nov 2017 20:03:20 -0500
Attachments: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx (712.3 kB)

Hi Michel and Kim – attached is the current version of the deck. There may be some minor tweaks to this, but it is substantially complete. If you review and notice anything that should be changed, please reply to all and we'll make the change in the morning before the meeting.

Thanks all,

Cindy